YUBA-SUTTER RIGHT TO LIFE COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING St. Isidore Parish Hall March 6, 2013

BOARD MEMBERS	Maureen Guth	John Guth	
PRESENT:	Heather Pugh	Diane LaBaw	
GUESTS PRESENT:	Will Miller	Patrick Conejo	

CALL TO ORDER:

Maureen called the meeting to order at 7:13pm. She also stated she has restocked the brochures in the St. Isidore vestibule.

OPENING PRAYER:

John Guth led the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion was m/s/c to approve the minutes of February 6, 2013.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

John reported we have \$2,016 in the bank. We paid \$25 to A Woman's Friend and a \$339 to PIP for the Newsletter and \$71 to the Postmaster for the mailing of the Newsletter. PIP had increased by \$30 or \$35. A deposit was made in the amount of \$320.

John has not heard any more information regarding our 501(3)(c) status.

LEGISLATION:

Heather gave a brief overview of AB154.

WEBSITE UPDATE:

Heather Pugh handed out the website statistics pages which showed we had 1679 visits in February to the website. Our top pages viewed were signs, about, resources, tips, and minutes.

RADIO SPOTS & MAGAZINES:

Diane has been distributing the magazines to River Valley and Yuba City High. Human Life Alliance has not come out with the new Spring edition yet. Diane said she was thinking about trying to get the magazines in to the Marysville and Lindhurst High schools. She thought she would send the magazines over to the principals directly so they can see what the magazines are.

Maureen delivered the March ads to Lou Binninger, which should be playing now.

Will has not gotten in touch with KLOVE yet, but will try to do that before the next meeting.

RESPECT LIFE:

Heather gave a short presentation on the Knights of Columbus' Development of the Unborn Child weekly parish project. Will suggested adding to the development another paragraph or two about the evils of abortion, such as adding something written by PJPII or Mother Theresa. Will is thinking that he could write the weekly insert (and have it be an actual insert each week, rather than an announcement within the bulletin).

Maureen reminded all present of the meeting on Monday, the 11th, with the Diocese at the St. Isidore School.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD PRAYER VIGIL:

Heather gave an update of the last vigil at Planned Parenthood.

Maureen would like to participate in the 40 Days for Life on Thursday, March 21st. Maureen spoke with Carol at A Woman's Friend regarding their mobile clinic. They are still searching for one.

WEST COAST WALK FOR LIFE:

A motion was made and seconded to reserve two buses for next year. A discussion ensued as to what group we would ask to reserve the other two buses. An idea was to maybe have two separate groups take the two buses. The thought was to have Tina Velasco call tor reserve one bus and Dale Walker the other. Maureen will call Tina tomorrow and discuss the issue with her

YUBA-SUTTER FAIR:

Maureen has the contract to sign for the fair. A motion was made and seconded to sign the contract for our booth at the fair. Maureen heard from the fair regarding the balloons we wanted to have and the decision was that they will not permit balloons again this year. A motion is made and seconded to order a pack of 100 balloons to have as a decoration at our fair booth, the remainder of which can be given to the children who attend the WCWFL next year.

Heather and Maureen will get together in the next couple of weeks to go through the brochures for the fair to decide which ones we want to have available for the fair and which ones we need to order.

Will stated that the St. Joseph's Respect Life Committee has exhausted the brochures and literature that we had given to them. Maureen suggested to Will that he and the Committee should go through the Heritage House Catalog and decide which brochures they would like to have in their church and let us know.

NEWSLETTER:

The Newsletter has been delivered via email and also the print version arrived today in the mail.

MISCELLANEOUS:

Maureen passed out copies of Letters to the Editor that appeared in the Appeal-Democrat after our vigil in front of Planned Parenthood on the 40th anniversary of Roe v. Wade.

ADJOURNMENT/CLOSING PRAYER:

Our next meeting will be on <u>Wednesday</u>, April 3, 2013, at 7:00pm.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:35pm and closed with a prayer led by Maureen Guth.

Respectfully submitted,

Heather Pugh, YSRTL Secretary